

Message

From: Lorraine Turnevicius [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=37DDAA7C517D4BED9E6567E4432456F7-LORRAINE TU]
Sent: 2017-03-28 12:42:07 PM
To: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: Rate mitigation material for the audit committee/board

Thank you

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 28, 2017 11:06 AM
To: Lorraine Turnevicius
Cc: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: FW: Rate mitigation material for the audit committee/board

Lorraine, the attached is a start of the audit committee item on rate mitigation which we will add some material to by end of this week. Jeannette can speak to the adds with more detail on thurs, thx

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 27, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Kim Marshall; Anthony Martinello; Michael Boll
Subject: RE: Rate mitigation material for the audit committee/board

I thought this was a good basis to create our own deck for the Board. Not sure the LDC one is appropriate for the Board – too many unrelated slides. Maybe Steen (or whomever) would be creating something different? Here is what I put together – missing the GA smoothing part in detail but have a slide there...

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 27, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Michael Boll
Subject: Rate mitigation material for the audit committee/board

For the board meeting bruce is going to get someone from the ministry to come speak – maybe steen?

Attached is the LDC briefing document, which as jeannette suggested, is a good overview for the audit committee/board. Think about what we would add re impact on IESO. Need a page or 2 on settlement, legislation risks? Opg?

I have a page on accounting recognition of regulatory asset which will need to be updated and put in ieso format but have attached password protected draft as fyi,

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: March 14, 2017 1:19 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: Agenda and PowerPoint for today's meeting

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals